BELLBROOK – SUGARCREEK SCHOOLS BOARD BITS

A Review of the Regular Board Meeting May 11, 2023 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Board of Education Bellbrook Middle School

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Michael Kinsey.

Roll Call was taken with board members Heidi Anderson, David Carpenter, Audra Dorn, Michael Kinsey, and Kevin Price present.

The Board heard a report or acted upon the following:

- Approved minutes from the meetings of April 13 and April 27, 2023.
- Approved the Treasurer's Report for April 2023.
- Approved the Five-Year Forecast through FY 2027.
- During Good News Recognition, President Mike Kinsey presented certificates to Class of 2023 Co-Valedictorians Daphne Le & Julia Wahl and Salutatorian Joshua Sahlbom; District retirees receiving plaques for their service included Susan Campbell (23 years), Lisa Dorn (16 years), Jeff Eckley (26 years), Sarah Henderson (34 years), Johnnie Roberts (30 years), Susan Seela (25 years), Deborah Sharrett (33 years), Alisa Tackett (29 years), and Eva Woeste (22 years). Belynda Frieden received recognition for her 50 years of service to the district; Communications Coordinator Henry Conte was heralded for his recent awards from the Ohio School Public Relations Association for Mark of Distinction in Writing, Mark of Excellence, and Video Award.
- Transportation Coordinator Lori Smith updated the board regarding bus safety and the status of new cameras.
- Vice President Audra Dorn provided an update to Board Policy #5517.01.
- Approved non-renewal of 2022-2023 supplemental duty/pupil activity contracts.
- Approved supplemental duty/pupil activity contracts & volunteers for the 2023-2024 school year.
- Accepted a resignation from Intervention Specialist Xavier Halder.
- Approved non-renewal of teacher contracts at the end of the 2022-2023 school year.
- Approved substitute teachers & support staff for the remainder of the current school year.
- Approved unpaid leave-of-absences for teachers Gina DiCicco and Jennifer Nickol during the 2023-2024 school year.

- Approved extended service days for licensed staff members, 2023-2024.
- Approved employment contracts for licensed staff members beginning with the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved a two-year administrative contract for Joseph (Zack) Cline as Assistant Elementary Principal effective with the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved employment contracts for support staff and Central Office personnel beginning with the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved an unpaid leave-of-absence for Lunchroom Assistant Erin Tubandt for the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved substitute teachers/school nurses/support staff for the first semester of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved substitute custodial rate at \$18.50/hour for Summer 2023.
- Approved out-of-state travel for the following: Betsy Gann, Donnie Phelps & Dina Lefeld to Atlanta, GA June 2023 to attend the NWEA MAP Fusion Conference; BHS Marching Band to Bands of America Grand National Championships in Indianapolis, IN November 2023.
- Approved draft revisions to Board Policy #1157.01 Harassment, Intimidation, Bullying, or Dating Violence.
- An executive session was held. The Board approved a Resolution to appoint certain individuals as members of the District's Active Shooter Response Team and authorized those individuals to have access to and possess a deadly weapon or ordnance in a school safety zone.

Adjournment at 9:56 p.m.

<u>MEETING</u>

June 8, 2023 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook Middle School 3600 Feedwire Rd Bellbrook

<u>MEETING</u>

Friday, June 30, 2023 8:00 a.m. Bellbrook Middle School 3600 Feedwire Rd Bellbrook